Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch

To: Mike Stogner

Subject: DUGAN PROD CORP(NSP)

Date: Wednesday, May 08, 1996 10:17AM
Priority: High

APRIL SURPRISE #7

1050' FNL; 1520" FEL
B-31-24N-09W
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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April 17, 1996

Mr. Michael E. Stogner

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco St.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Application for Administrative Approval of an 80-acre
Non-8tandard Proration Unit for Dugan Production Corp's
April Burprise #7
1050*' FNL & 1520' FEL (NW/4 NE/4)

Spacing Unit W/2 NE/4 Section 31, T24N, R9W
Bisti Lower Gallup Pool
8an Juan County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stogner:

As provided for in Rule No. 4 of the special pool rules for the
Bisti Lower Gallup Pool, Dugan Production Corp. hereby requests
your administrative approval for an 80-acre non-standard proration
unit (W/2 NE/4 Sec. 31, T24N, R9W) for the referenced well.

The non-standard proration unit is necessary to recomplete this
pre-existing Dakota test in the Bisti Lower Gallup pool.

By certified mail, return receipt requested, all operators within
2,640 feet of our proposed recompletion have been notified of this
application. A copy of the offset operator notice and a list of

operators notified are enclosed. After receiving the "“return
receipts", we will provide you with a copy for your records.

Sincerely,

S

im L. obs
Vice-President

KF/cqg
attachs.

cc: Mr. Ernie Busch, NMOCD - Aztec, NM
BLM - Farmington, NM

709 E. MURRAY DR. ¢ P O. BOX 420 ¢« FARMINGTON, N.M. 87499-0420 * PHONE: (505) 325-1821 ¢ FAX# (505) 327-4613



709 E. MURRAY DR. ¢ P. O. BOX 420 « FARMINGTON, N.M. 87499-0420 ¢ PHONE: (505) 325-1821 * FAX# (505) 327-4613

dugan production corp.

o —

Via Certified Mail -
I Return Receipt Requested

April 17, 1996

TO: OPERATORS WITHIN ¥ MILE OF DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP'S
APRIL SURPRISE #7 RECOMPLETION

Re: Application for Administrative Approval of an 80-acre
Non-Standard Proration Unit for Dugan Production Corp's
April Surprise #7
1050' FNL & 1520' FEL (NW/4 NE/4)

Spacing Unit W/2 NE/4 Section 31, T24N, R9W
Bisti Lower Gallup Pool
San Juan County, New Mexico

Operators:

Dugan Production Corp. is applying for administrative approval for
an 80-acre non-standard proration unit (W/2 NE/4 Sec. 31, T24N,
RI9W) for the referenced well to be recompleted in the Bisti Lower
Gallup Pool.

We have enclosed copies of our application (BLM 3160-5), well
location plat (NMOCD C-102), a production map showing offsetting
operators and a list of operators notified.

Any operator within % mile of our proposed recompletion that
objects to administrative approval for an 80-acre non-standard

proration unit should notify the Director of the NMOCD and Dugan
Production Corp. within 20 days of our application date.

The non-standard proration unit is necessary to recomplete this
pre-existing Dakota test in the Bisti Lower Gallup pool.

Sincerel

4 \flot™

im L. cobs
Vice-President

KF/cg

attachs.



5 BIM 1 File

Form 3160-5 UNITED STATES
(Juac 1990) DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR B e . ™
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT T Degasin od Sea e

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS e e

Do not use this form for proposals to drill or to deepen or reentry to a ditferent reservolr.
Use “APPLICATION FOR PERMIT—" for such proposals

SUBMIT IN TRIPLICATE 7. If Ust or CA, Agreement Desiganiicn

1. Type of Well

O% B% Dos L Well Nace wd No.
2. Name of Openicr
ril Surpri 7
Dugan Production Corp. ’. A:pvd& tise #
3. Address and Telephoue No. 30 045 29293
P.O. Box 420, Farmington, NM 87499 (505) 325-1821 10 Ficld sad Pocl, or Explorstory Ares
4. Locatioa of Well (Footage, Sec., T, R, M., or Servey Description) Basin Dakota
1050 20 (NW/4 NE/4) Oy e -
' FNL & 1520' FEL (NW .
Unit B, Sec. 31, T24N, ROW San Juan, NM
n. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(s) TO INDICATE NATURE OF NOTICE, REPORT, OR OTHER DATA
TYPE OF SUBMISSION TYPE OF ACTION
X] Nocice of 1aem u.m [ chage of Prane
Casing Repair Wates Sbat-Off
[ Fiat Aventonment Notice ] Aerieg Cruing Coaversion © Injectios
Dmu DD’qmeIm- .
Ohote. Report reovhs of svakiph compiction oe Vel
Complriien or Recompiction Repert sad Log form )

13. Describe Proposed or Compicind Operations (Clearly stase all pertiocat detads, snd give pertincar Gaics, including estimated detc of starting say proposcd work If well I8 directionally drilod,
mmmumummmhnm&"ummuﬁmr = .

4/3/96 TIH & clean out casing to 6007'. Perforated Dakota 5943-
48' and 5964-70' with 1 JSPF. Acidized perforations with
750 gallons 15% HCL. Swab tested formation.

It is intended to permanently plug back to the Gallup formation by
setting a cast iron bridge plug at the top of the Dakota at 5770'
and capping with 50' cement. The Gallup will be selectively

perforated and fractured to evaluate the potential.
Obtained verbal approval from Steve Mason to do this work.

A plat identifying acreage dedicated to the Bisti Lower Gallup Pool
is attached and an application for non-standard proration unit is

being filed with the NMOCD.

NN
l

Operations Manager . Do 4/12/96

Tide

Tide Dete

Approved by .
Coaditices of appeoval, if say:

Tude 18 U.S.C. Sectica 1001, makes it & crime for say persco knowingly ead willfully © muke © any department or agency of the United Strics any false, Sctitious or fraudulent stasements
Of fepresentations 88 10 ARy matiet withim is jurisdiction.

*See Instruction on Reverse Side



Dot rlet 1 State of New Mexico

PO Baz 1988, Hebbe, NM 822411990 Facrgy. Minerste & Notural Resosrces Department Revised Febru:;‘; Cl;gi
District 1t - lostructions on back
FO Drawer DU, Adtesie, NM 382014719 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Subumiit to Appropriate District Office
Dhatriet 111 IO Box 2088 State Lease - 4 Copies
1908 'U-l:m- Rd., Asee, NM 87410 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 Fee Lease - 3 Copics

PO Bex 2988, Saata Fe, NM 175642008 () AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

"APl Number ! Poel Code ! Poel Name
30 045 29293 05890 Bisti Lower Gallup
¢ Property Code ! Pruperty Name * Well Nusbor
003579 April Surprise ?
*OGRID Ne. * Opcralac Name * Bevation
006515 Dugan Production Corporation 6830' Estimated

* Surface Location

UL orlet ne. | Sectisa | Towsship | Range Lot 1da Feet from the Notth/South Ene Feet from the East/West Sne Cosaty
B 31 24N 9¥ 1050 North 1520 East San Juan
" Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
ULerlst ne. | Sectien | Towashlp | Rasge Let Ida Fect fram the Necrih/Sesth Rae Fect (rom the EasUWest line Cousty
® Dedicated Acres] 2 Jolot or 1afill | ¥ Consolidetion Code | ™ Order No.
80 ,
NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO TI{iS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION .
1 '” OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

1 Aereby certify that the informesion conteised hereia &
irue and complese 10 e best of my Inoviedge and beligf

1520" g 7

flure

Al aC0OD]

Haled Name

~Vice=President N
Title I

4/12/96

« .. 1 "SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the well location show en s plat

was plotied from fleld nctes of acmal surveys made by me
g or nder my supervision, and that the same ls true and

corvect bo the best of my delief. .

. August 22, 1995
Date of Survey \\“\\ummm,,

I' Signature and Seal @*’

° o
"'f~
u3a \\‘
et

On

(/
(-




Operators of Lease Hold Interest
Within 2,640' Radius of
Dugan Production Corp's
Proposed April Ssurprise #7 Recompletion
Unit B, Section 31, T24N, R9W, NMPM
(Tract Description on Figure No. 1)

Tract

Tract

Tract

Tract

Tract

Tract

Tract

Tract

Federal Lease NM-4958
Dugan Production Corp.
P.O. Box 420

Farmington, NM 87499

Federal Lease NM-10755
Dugan Production Corp.
P.O. Box 420
Farmington, NM 87499

Federal Lease NM-24661
Dugan Production Corp.
P.O. Box 420
Farmington, NM 87499

State Lease E-4912-20
Anmoco Production Co.
P.O. Box 800

Denver, CO 80201

State Lease E-6633-2
W.R. Speer

P.O. Box 255
Farmington, NM 87499

Federal Lease NM-4958
Dugan Production Corp.
P.0. Box 420

Farmington, NM 87499

Federal Lease NM 91522
Redwolf Production Inc.
902 San Juan Blvad.
Farmington, NM 87401

Federal Lease NM-51000
Dugan Production Corp.
P.O. Box 420
Farmington, NM 87499
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Figure 1

Dugan Production Corp.
Application For 80-Acre
Non-Standard Proration Unit

W/2 NE/4 Sec. 31, T24N, RIW




